
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat 9 or Adobe Reader 9, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




SCHOOL FUND EXPENDITURE LIST BY RESOLUTION


JANUARY 4, 2011


VENDOR REASON AMT. PAID


APPALACHIAN POWER ELECTRICAL SERVICE $65.83


APPALACHIAN POWER ELECTRICAL SERVICE $192.09


APPALACHIAN POWER ELECTRICAL SERVICE $5,277.26


APPALACHIAN POWER ELECTRICAL SERVICE $30,185.07


BRISTOL VIRGINIA UTILITIES ELECTRICAL SERVICE $20.50


BRISTOL VIRGINIA UTILITIES ELECTRICAL SERVICE $31.22


BRISTOL VIRGINIA UTILITIES ELECTRICAL SERVICE $5,997.46


DUNGANNON WATER & SEWER WATER SERVICE $189.00


GATE CITY WATER DEPARTMENT WATER SERVICE $2,169.60


MOUNTAINET PHONE SERVICE $11.23


MOUNTAINET PHONE SERVICE $4,628.17


NICKELSVILLE WATER DEPARTMENT` WATER SERVICE $252.40


POWELL VALLEY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE ELECTRICAL SERVICE $9,710.26


SCOTT COUNTY PSA WATER SERVICE $2,757.22


SCOTT COUNTY TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE PHONE SERVICE $0.75


SCOTT COUNTY TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE PHONE SERVICE $0.79


SCOTT COUNTY TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE PHONE SERVICE $1.00


SCOTT COUNTY TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE PHONE SERVICE $5.50


SCOTT COUNTY TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE PHONE SERVICE $5.75


SCOTT COUNTY TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE PHONE SERVICE $8.25


SCOTT COUNTY TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE PHONE SERVICE $2,028.07


SUMMERS TAYLOR, INC. CONSTRUCTION WORK ON SPORTS COMPLEX $118,986.55


$182,523.97








SCHOOL FUND EXPENDITURE LIST BY RESOLUTION


JANUARY 7, 2011


VENDOR REASON AMT. PAID


APPALACHIAN POWER ELECTRICAL SERVICE $5,388.59


APPALACHIAN POWER ELECTRICAL SERVICE $159.49


BANK OF AMERICA CREDIT CARD CHARGES ACCTS. 1-6 $7,806.19


SCOTT TELECOM & ELECTRONICS MONTHLY CHARGES $6,530.00


VSBA CONFERENCE FOR SUPERINTENDENT ORIENTATION $260.00


VSBA LEGISLATIVE CONFERENCE $480.00


$20,624.27








SCHOOL FUND EXPENDITURE LIST BY RESOLUTION


JANUARY 20, 2011


VENDOR REASON AMT. PAID


APPALACHIAN POWER ELECTRICAL SERVICE $171.45


APPALACHIAN POWER ELECTRICAL SERVICE $398.93


APPALACHIAN POWER ELECTRICAL SERVICE $725.73


APPALACHIAN POWER ELECTRICAL SERVICE $8,047.83


APPALACHIAN POWER ELECTRICAL SERVICE $12,199.86


EXXONMOBIL GAS CHARGES FOR 12/21/10 $20.00


VERIZON WIRELESS MONTHLY CHARGES $295.62


$21,859.42








SCHOOL FUND EXPENDITURE LIST


FEBRUARY 1, 2011


VENDOR REASON AMT. PAID


ACTION RENTAL SKY TRACK MONTHLY RENTAL FOR SPORTS COMPLEX $2,100.00


ACTION RENTAL SKY TRACK AND DELIVERY FOR SPORTS COMPLEX $2,260.00


ADDINGTON OIL CORP. FUEL FOR ALL BUSES $19,666.90


AMBER GOODE REIMBURSEMENT FOR DIABETIC SUPPLIES FOR BUSES $34.28


AMERIGAS DELIVERY TO SHOEMAKER ELEMENTARY $252.11


AMERIGAS PROPANE DELIVERY TO SES ON 1-06-11 $275.11


AMERIGAS DELIVERY TO BUS GARAGE -12/14/10 $491.64


AMERIGAS DELIVERY TO BUS GARAGE - 12/23/10 $589.02


AMERIGAS PROPANE DELIVERY TO BUS GARAGE ON 1-07-11 $804.54


ANDREA LAWSON REIMBURSEMENT FOR CLASS IN FALL 2010 $79.00


APPLIED INDUSTRIAL TECHNOLOGIES BEARING FOR RCHS BOILER $38.86


APPLIED INDUSTRIAL TECHNOLOGIES SHAFT REPAIR KIT FOR GCMS $368.09


APPLIED INDUSTRIAL TECHNOLOGIES PUMP SEAL AND SHAFT REPAIR KIT FOR GCMS $464.89


AUTO JET MUFFLER CORP. MUFFLER FOR BUS GARAGE $150.46


B & K FARM SUPPLY MAINT. SHOP SUPPLIES $15.00


B & K FARM SUPPLY SUPPLIES FOR TSHS (SEWER PLANT) $15.00


BRISTOL SUPPLY & EQUIPMENT COMPANY MAINT. PARTS FOR SES $105.00


BUILDING SYSTEMS TECHNOLOGY REPAIR OF FIRE ALARM SYSTEM AT GCMS $309.96


C.C. DICKSON MAINT. MATERIALS FOR SCCTC $54.00


C.C. DICKSON CO. MAINT. MATERIALS FOR WCE $19.42


C.C. DICKSON CO. MAINT. MATERIALS FOR HES $59.76


CLIFFORD DEAN MONTHLY MONITORING FOR TSHS $100.00


COASTAL SUPPLY CO MAINT. SHOP STOCK $141.98


COASTAL SUPPLY CO MAINT. MATERIALS FOR ALL SCHOOLS $308.88


COASTAL SUPPLY COMPANY MAINT. PARTS FOR VARIOUS SCHOOLS $712.38


DUFFIELD LUMBER & HARDWARE CO. MAINT. MATERIALS $28.00


DUFFIELD LUMBER & HARDWARE CO. MAINT SHOP SUPPLIES $30.40


DUFFIELD LUMBER & HARDWARE CO. PROPANE FOR MAINT. SHOP $30.50


DYNAMARK SECURITY ELECTRONIC FIRE SYSTEM MONITORING FOR VOCATIONAL BLDG. #3 $20.00


EAST TN MASONRY SUPPLY, INC. ANTIFREEZE FOR BLOCK AT SPORTS COMPLEX $48.00


EAST TN TEMPERATURE CONTROL BLOWER WHEEL HOUSING ASSEMBLY $483.93


EDUCATION RESEARCH SERVICE SET OF BOOKS FOR SUPERINTENDENT $161.70


ENVIRONMENTAL MONITORING INC. HES, TSHS, YES SEWER PLANT TESTING $285.00


ENVIRONMENTAL MONITORING, INC. WWTP MONITORING FOR TSHS, HES, YES SEWER PLANTS $285.00


EXTENSOFT, INC. WEB DESIGN AUTOMATION SOFTWARE $129.95


FENCO SUPPLY CO. FILTERS FOR VARIOUS SCHOOLS $270.72


FORT BLACKMORE PRIMARY SCHOOL HOTEL REIMBURSEMENT FOR RTI CONFERENCE $221.76


FURNITURE BROKERS OAK COAT RACK $175.00


FURNITURE BROKERS ARMOIRE FOR DESK FOR CENTRAL OFFICE $350.00


FURNITURE BROKERS DESK TOP HUTCH $350.00


FURNITURE BROKERS COFFEE TABLE. 2 END TABLES $451.00


FURNITURE BROKERS EXECUTIVE DESK $499.00


GAYLE ERVIN REIMBURSEMENT FOR RECERTIFICATION CLASS $331.50


GLIDDEN MAINT. SHOP SUPPLIES $411.08


GOODPASTURE MOTOR CO. PARTS FOR BUS GARAGE $341.03


GREG ERVIN REIMBURSEMENT FOR RECERTIFICATION CLASS $331.50


GREGORY BAKER REIMBURSEMENT FOR TRAVEL -JAN. 2011 $400.00


HAJOCA MAINT. MATERIALS FOR YES AND GCMS $420.35


HAJOCA KINGSPORT MAINT. PART FOR DIS $38.09


HAJOCA KINGSPORT MAINT. SUPPLIES $42.42


HAJOCA KINGSPORT MAINTENANCE MATERIALS FOR GCMS $520.04


HERITAGE FOOD SERVICE EQUIPMENT SES ELEMENT-CAF. $56.91


HOBART MAINT. SUPPLIES FOR GCMS $19.39


HOBART ROSE EQUIPMENT GCMS DISHWASHER ASSEMBLY $57.60







SCHOOL FUND EXPENDITURE LIST


FEBRUARY 1, 2011


HOBART-ROSE EQUIPMENT MAINT. PARTS FOR  VARIOUS SCHOOLS $400.37


HOBART-ROSE EQUIPMENT MOTOR FOR GCMS $408.42


J.C. MCGEE GENERAL MDSE MATERIALS FOR SEWER PLANTS $54.49


J.C. MCGEE GENERAL MDSE. MAINT. MATERIALS $2.98


J.C. MCGEE GENERAL MDSE. MAINT. SUPPLIES FOR YES $18.98


J.C. MCGEE GENERAL STORE MAINT. SUPPLIES $2.58


J.C. MCGEE GENERAL STORE MAINT. SUPPLIES FORSBO $11.42


JANE TEMPLETON TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $109.08


JEFF CASTEEL REIMBURSEMENT FOR MEALS/TRAVEL TO RTI CONFERENCE $82.31


JENNIFER MEADE REIMBURSEMENT FOR ROOM AND MEALS AT RTI CONFERENCE $354.64


JEREMY FRANCIS REIMBURSEMENT FOR CLASSES TO OBTAIN MASTER'S DEGREE $2,600.00


JOHNSTONE SUPPLY MAINT. MATERIALS FOR ALT. ED AND SCCTC $32.90


JOHNSTONE SUPPLY MAINT. MATERIALS FOR GCMS $169.21


JOHNSTONE SUPPLY MAINT. SHOP STOCK $379.90


JOHNSTONE SUPPLY CO. MAINT. MATERIALS FOR SES $141.00


JUDY FLANARY CLASSROOM DRIVER ED. INSTRUCTION $1,000.00


JUDY FLANARY HOMEBOUND INSTRUCTION FOR 6 STUDENTS $1,450.00


JUSTIN SEAVER TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $18.18


KATRINA SMITH-TOOLE TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $120.19


KELSEY JONES REIMBUSEMENT FOR RECERTIFICATION CLASS-FALL 2010 EDU295-32 $331.50


KIM FANSLER 4 HOURS WORKED AT SBO ON 1/7/11 $63.08


LEARNING SERVICES SPEC. ED. MATERIALS $33.95


LENOIR MCCLUNG PAYMENT FOR DRIVERS ED FOR ALT ED AND CHRISTIAN SCHOOL $700.00


LINDSEY QUILLEN REIMBUSEMENT FOR MEAL AT RTI CONFERENCE $16.74


LORI BUSH TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $32.83


LOWE'S MAINT SUPPLIES $872.60


MAGNATAG IN-OUT MESSAGE BOARD FOR SBO $341.72


MARK'S HARDWARE MAINT. MATERIALS FOR BUS GARAGE $57.49


MARK'S HARDWARE MAINT. SUPPLIES FOR VARIOUS SCHOOLS $227.39


MARY BETH KEITH TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $255.23


MOCCASIN GAP AUTO PARTS AUGER FOR RCHS BOILER ROOM $4.72


MOCCASIN GAP AUTO PARTS MAINT. SHOP SUPPLIES $9.88


MOCCASIN GAP AUTO PARTS MAINT. MATERIALS FOR GCMS $14.44


MOCCASIN GAP AUTO PARTS SES DISHWASHER PARAT $23.89


MOCCASIN GAP AUTO PARTS MAINT. FOR SES AND GCHS $35.17


MOCCASIN GAP AUTO PARTS PARTS FOR BUS GARAGE $1,584.81


MOUNTAIN EMPIRE COMMUNITY COLLEGE REIMBURSEMENT FOR DUAL ENROLLMENT-LPN INSTRUCTOR $5,382.50


MOUNTAIN EMPIRE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DUAL EMROLLMENT CLASSES-RCHS $7,138.30


MOUNTAIN EMPIRE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DUAL ENROLLMENT CLASSES - TSHS $9,370.40


MOUNTAIN EMPIRE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DUAL ENROLLMENT CLASSES-GCHS $24,950.90


MOUNTAIN REGION SPEECH AND HEARING SCREENING ON STUDENT BY AUDIOLOGIST $117.00


OFFICE DEPOT SPEC. ED. MATERIALS $47.96


OFFICE DEPOT CENTRAL OFFICE SUPPLIES $66.25


OFFICE DEPOT SBO SUPPLIES $121.52


O'REILLY AUTO PARTS PARTS FOR  BUS GARAGE $104.58


PAT DAVIS REIMBURSEMENT FOR RECERTIFICATION CLASS $331.50


PITNEY BOWES LEASE CHARGE FOR POSTAGE METER $103.17


PREMIER FIRE PROTECTION ANNUAL HOOD CLEANING-MAINT. FOR ALL SCHOOLS $2,480.00


PRICE SEPTIC & PORT-A-LET SERVICE CLEAN AND SERVICE PORT-A-LET FOR SPORTS COMPLEX $82.31


QUILL CAMERA AND OFFICE SUPPLIES FOR SBO $252.26


RACHEL BURKE FIRST AID CLASS FOR 5 EMPLOYEES + CARDS $27.00


RATLIFF EXTERMINATING CO. PEST CONTROL FOR 18 SCHOOLS $486.67


RED RIVER COAL CO. 30.33 TONS OF COAL $3,639.60


RED RIVER COAL CO. COAL HAULED TO RCHS, GCHS $3,673.20


RED RIVER COAL COMPANY 48.33 TONS COAL FOR VARIOUS SCHOOLS $5,799.60







SCHOOL FUND EXPENDITURE LIST


FEBRUARY 1, 2011


RED RIVER COAL COMPANY COAL FOR VARIOUS SCHOOLS $5,864.40


REXEL MAINT. MATERIALS FOR SES $12.33


REXEL MAINT. SUPPLIES FOR HES $123.28


REXEL MAINT. SHOP INVENTORY $128.73


REXEL MAINT. SUPPLIES $243.73


REXEL MAINT. SUPPLIES FOR ALL SCHOOLS $244.52


REXEL SHOP STOCK FOR MAINTENANCE $322.48


REXEL MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES FOR WCE AND RC BOILER $365.03


REXEL YUMA OUTSIDE LIGHT $392.00


REXEL MAINT. MATERIALS FOR ALL SCHOOLS $476.00


REXEL MAINT. PARTS FOR HES,TSHS $617.09


RICK BEGLEY COAL AND CONSTRUCTION COAL FOR RCHS, SES, DPS, GCHS, WCE, DIS, SCCTC $8,056.00


RICOH AMERICAS CORP MONTHLY COPIER CHARGE FOR ALT. ED. $69.49


ROBERTS TIRE & RECAPPING TUBE FOR BACKHOE $48.00


ROBERTS TIRE & RECAPPING INNER TUBE $54.93


ROBERTS TIRE & RECAPPING 4 RECAPS FOR BUS GARAGE $445.79


RYE COVE HIGH SCHOOL TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $676.38


RYE COVE INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL REIMBURSEMENT FOR ROOMS FOR PRINCIPAL AND ASSIST. @RTI CONF. $591.02


S.I. OSBORNE & SON MAINT. INVENTORY $3.16


SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATION TYMP AUDIOMETER $3,260.84


SCOTT CO. SEPTIC TANK CLEANING RCHS SEWER TANK $1,400.00


SCOTT COUNTY CAREER & TECH CENTER ENROLLMENT PROCEDURE FORMS $215.04


SCOTT COUNTY LUMBER & HARDWARE CO. MAINT. SUPPLIES FOR VARIOUS SCHOOL PROJECTS $295.17


SCOTT COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD PETTY CASH FUND REIMBURSEMENT FOR POSTAGE ON PACKAGE SHIPMENT $12.37


SCOTT COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD PETTY CASH FUND DOCUMENT FRAME FOR GC FOOTBALL RESOLUTION $13.13


SCOTT COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD PETTY CASH FUND REIMBURSEMENT FOR CAR WASH $25.00


SCOTT COUNTY VIRGINIA STAR ADS FOR RETIREMENT, POSITIVE ACTION PROGRAM, NOTICE OF MEETING CHANGE $622.00


STACY WOOD REIMBURSEMENT FOR MEALS FOR RTI CONFERENCE $119.86


STAPLES ADOBE ACROBAT SOFTWARE $125.99


STOWERS EQUIPMENT THERMOSTAT AND GASKET FOR BUS #78 $33.56


STOWERS EQUIPMENT HEUI PUMP $1,130.47


TABITHA BALES TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $120.19


TAMMY FARMER TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $88.37


TERESA SHUPE TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $26.77


THE GOOD CO. MATERIALS FOR SBO $146.10


THERMOCOPY MONTHLY CONTRACT $25.00


THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR ELEVATOR MAINT FOR GCMS, GCHS $1,376.94


TIGER DIRECT SPECIAL ED MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT $25.99


TRACY STALLARD REIMBURSEMENT OF CLASS FOR RECERTIFICATION $500.00


TRAVIS NICKELS REIMBURSEMENT OF MEALS FOR RTI CONFERENCE $25.44


TRI-STATE COMPLETE CHEMICAL MAINT. SHOP SUPPLIES $47.85


TRI-STATE COMPLETE CHEMICAL MAINTENANCE SHOP STOCK $90.50


TRI-STATE COMPLETE CHEMICAL & PAPER CO. MAINT. SHOP $33.98


TRUCK-PRO - KINGSPORT PARTS FOR BUSES #92, 59 $29.91


TYPEWRITER SALES & SERVICE SBO SUPPLIES $20.85


TYPEWRITER SALES & SERVICE OFFICE MATERIALS FOR PSYCHOLOGIST/GUIDANCE $40.48


TYPEWRITER SALES & SERVICE COMPANY NAME PLATE, WALL UNIT FOR SBO $14.90


TYPEWRITER SALES & SERVICE COMPANY CENTRAL OFFICE SUPPLIES $71.80


VALLEY PROTEINS GREASE TRAP REMOVAL FOR RCIS, RCHS $470.00


VALLEY PROTEINS GREASE TRAP REMOVAL MONTHLY CHARGE FOR HES AND FBPS $470.00


VALLEY PROTEINS GREASE TRAP CHARGE FOR YES, DPS $470.00


VIRGINIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY MAINT. SHOP MATERIALS $207.00


VIRGINIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO. MAINT. MATERIALS FOR RCI $38.85


VIRGINIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO. MAINT. SUPPLIES FOR VARIOUS SCHOOLS $241.38


VIRGINIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO. MAINT. STOCK FOR VARIOUS SCHOOLS INCLUDING CREDIT $314.41







SCHOOL FUND EXPENDITURE LIST


FEBRUARY 1, 2011


VIRGINIA STATE POLICE FINGERPRINT FEES $148.00


VSBA PREREGISTRATION FOR CONFERENCE-SUPERINTENDENT $130.00


VSBA PREREGISTRATION FOR CONFERENCE-ASSISTANTSUPERINTENDENT $130.00


VSBA PREREGISTRATION FOR CONFERENCE-ASSISTANTSUPERINTENDENT $130.00


WHOLESALE SUPPLY MATERIALS FOR SBO $27.05


WHOLESALE SUPPLY GROUP, INC. MAINT. MATERIAL FOR YES $103.30


WILLIAMS ELECTRIC SUPPLY BREAKER FOR TSHS $93.72


WILLIAMS ELECTRIC SUPPLY CONTACTOR FOR GCMS OFFICE HEAT $136.95


XEROX CORPORATION BASE CHARGE FOR COPIER/PRINTER-DECEMBER $207.62


XEROX CORPORATION BASE CHARGE FOR COPIER/PRINTER-DECEMBER $490.84


XEROX CORPORATION BASE CHARGE FOR COPIER/PRINTER-DECEMBER $683.42


$145,508.36








Display To Recognize Scott County High Schools Athletic Programs – Dennis Templeton 
 
I recommend that we install a display for each high school to recognize our Scott County high 
schools athletic programs for earning several Virginia State Championship Titles in the past 50 
years.  It is time to recognize all the hard work, dedication and achievements of these athletes 
and coaches.  We would install the displays as we have the funds to support this project.  For 
the Gate City site, I suggest the display be placed on the incline bank between Gate City High 
School and the northwest corner of the bridge. 
 
 
 
 
 
 













Governor McDonnell & Board of Education Honor  
High-Performing Virginia Schools & School Divisions 


2011 Virginia Index of Performance Awards Announced 
 


Governor Bob McDonnell and the Board of Education announced today that 728 schools and nine school 
divisions earned 2011 Virginia Index of Performance (VIP) awards for advanced learning and 
achievement. The incentive program, which was created by the Board of Education in 2007, recognizes 
schools and divisions that achieve excellence goals and far exceed minimum state and federal 
accountability standards. 
 
“The schools and divisions earning these awards have high-achieving students and teachers and leaders 
who are committed to innovation and offering new opportunities for learning,” Governor McDonnell said. “I 
look forward to meeting some of the students and educators behind these success stories and 
congratulating them in person for their accomplishments.” 
 
“The VIP awards program provides an incentive for schools and school divisions to set ambitious goals 
for raising student achievement and meeting the needs of diverse learners,” said Board of Education 
President Eleanor B. Saslaw.  
 
The schools and school divisions earning 2011 VIP awards — which are based on student achievement 
and other performance indicators during 2009-2010 — include: 


 110 Virginia schools that earned the Governor’s Award for Educational Excellence; 


 Eight school divisions and 323 schools that earned the Board of Education Excellence Award; 


 One school division and 289 schools earned the Board of Education Competence to Excellence Award; 
and 


 Six schools that earned the Board of Education Rising Star Award. 
 
“These recognitions complement the commonwealth’s accountability program by recognizing 
performance that far exceeds minimum state and federal standards,” said Superintendent of Public 
Instruction Patricia I. Wright.   
 


2011 Governor's Award for Educational Excellence 
To qualify for the Governor’s Award for Educational Excellence, schools and school divisions must meet 
all state and federal achievement benchmarks for at least two consecutive years and achieve applicable 
excellence goals for elementary reading, enrollment in Algebra I by the eighth grade, enrollment in 
college-level courses, high school graduation, attainment of advanced diplomas, increased attainment of 
career and industry certifications, and participation in the Virginia Preschool Initiative. Schools and school 
divisions also earn bonus points for other performance measures, including the Governor’s Nutrition and 
Physical Activity Scorecard. 
 
The 110 schools earning the Governor’s Award for Educational Excellence are as follows: 


 Albemarle County — Hollymead Elementary, Meriwether Lewis Elementary, Stony Point Elementary 
and Virginia L. Murray Elementary 


 Amherst County — Temperance Elementary 


 Arlington County — Arlington Science Focus School, Arlington Traditional and Nottingham Elementary 


 Botetourt County — Buchanan Elementary, Cloverdale Elementary, Colonial Elementary and Eagle 
Rock Elementary 


 Buckingham County — Buckingham Primary 


 Carroll County — Fancy Gap Elementary 


 Charlottesville — Greenbrier Elementary 


 Chesapeake — Norfolk Highlands Primary 


 Chesterfield County — Bettie Weaver Elementary, Midlothian Middle, Robious Elementary, Winterpock 
Elementary 







 Danville — Forest Hills Elementary 


 Fairfax County — Archer Elementary, Carson Middle, Chesterbrook Elementary, Cooper Middle, Fox 
Mill Elementary, Franklin Middle, Frost Middle, Hunt Valley Elementary, Kilmer Middle, Langley High, 
Lees Corner Elementary, Liberty Middle, Longfellow Middle, Mantua Elementary, Mosby Woods 
Elementary, Oakton Elementary, Oakton High, Rocky Run Middle, Spring Hill Elementary, Thoreau 
Middle, West Springfield Elementary, Westbriar Elementary, Wolftrap Elementary and Woodson High 


 Franklin County — Henry Elementary, Lee M. Waid Elementary and Rocky Mount Elementary 


 Halifax County — Cluster Springs Elementary 


 Hanover County — Chickahominy Middle, Cool Spring Elementary, Kersey Creek Elementary, 
Mechanicsville Elementary, Oak Knoll Middle, Pearson's Corner Elementary and Rural Point 
Elementary 


 Henrico County — Arthur Ashe Jr. Elementary, Deep Run High, Echo Lake Elementary, Glen Allen 
Elementary, Nuckols Farm Elementary, Pinchbeck Elementary, Rivers Edge Elementary, Shady Grove 
Elementary, Short Pump Elementary and Twin Hickory Elementary 


 Henry County — Rich Acres Elementary 


 Loudoun County — Aldie Elementary, Belmont Ridge Middle, Belmont Station Elementary, Leesburg 
Elementary, Legacy Elementary, Liberty Elementary, Lincoln Elementary, Lucketts Elementary, Mill 
Run Elementary, Pinebrook Elementary, Round Hill Elementary and Sycolin Creek Elementary 


 Martinsville — Patrick Henry Elementary 


 Newport News — Hilton Elementary 


 Norfolk — Larchmont Elementary, Ocean View Elementary and Willoughby Elementary 


 Nottoway County — Burkeville Elementary 


 Patrick County — Meadows of Dan Elementary  


 Prince William County — Mountain View Elementary, Springwoods Elementary and Westridge 
Elementary 


 Richmond — Mary Munford Elementary 


 Roanoke County — Cave Spring Elementary, Cave Spring High and Clearbrook Elementary 


 Rockingham County — Peak View Elementary 


 Salem — Andrew Lewis Middle 


 Scott County — Fort Blackmore Primary and Nickelsville Elementary 


 Virginia Beach — Kemps Landing Magnet, Kingston Elementary, Old Donation Center, Pembroke 
Elementary, Red Mill Elementary, Thoroughgood Elementary and Trantwood Elementary 


 Washington County — Abingdon Elementary and Watauga Elementary 


 Williamsburg-James City County — Matoaka Elementary 


 York County — Grafton Bethel Elementary, Seaford Elementary and Tabb High 
 
Each school earning a Governor's Award for Educational Excellence will receive a display banner and a 
signed resolution of commendation from Governor McDonnell. No school divisions qualified for a 
Governor’s Award for Educational Excellence.  


 


2011 Board of Education Excellence Awards 
Eight school divisions and 323 schools earned the Board of Education Excellence Award, the second-tier 
honor in the VIP program. These schools and divisions also have met all state and federal accountability 
benchmarks for at least two consecutive years and have made significant progress toward goals for 
increased student achievement and expanded educational opportunities set by the board. Those 
receiving Board of Education Excellence Awards are as follows: 


School Divisions 


 
 Fairfax County  


 Henry County  


 Highland County  


 Patrick County  


 Radford  







 Salem  


 Scott County  


 West Point  







Schools 
 Accomack County — Accawmacke Elementary, Chincoteague Elementary and Tangier Combined 


 Albemarle County — Baker-Butler Elementary, Broadus Wood Elementary, Brownsville Elementary and 
Crozet Elementary 


 Alexandria — Charles Barrett Elementary, George Mason Elementary, and Lyles-Crouch Elementary 


 Alleghany County — Boiling Spring Elementary and Falling Spring Elementary 


 Arlington County — Ashlawn Elementary, Glebe Elementary, Jamestown Elementary, McKinley 
Elementary, Taylor Elementary and Tuckahoe Elementary 


 Augusta County — Craigsville Elementary 


 Bedford County — Boonsboro Elementary, Forest Elementary, Moneta Elementary and New London 
Academy Elementary 


 Botetourt County — Greenfield Elementary, James River High and Troutville Elementary 


 Buckingham County — Buckingham County Middle 


 Charlotte County — Eureka Elementary and J. Murray Jeffress Elementary 


 Charlottesville — Burnley-Moran Elementary and Venable Elementary 


 Chesapeake — Butts Road Intermediate, Deep Creek Central Elementary, Edwin W. Chittum 
Elementary, G.A. Treakle Elementary, Grassfield High, Great Bridge High, Greenbrier Middle, Hickory 
Elementary, Hickory High and Southeastern Elementary 


 Chesterfield County — Bensley Elementary, Beulah Elementary, Bon Air Elementary, Cosby High, 
Grange Hall Elementary, Greenfield Elementary, J.B. Watkins Elementary, Midlothian High, O.B. Gates 
Elementary, Providence Elementary, Swift Creek Elementary, W.W. Gordon Elementary and Woolridge 
Elementary 


 Clarke County — Boyce Elementary 


 Colonial Heights — North Elementary 


 Danville — Woodrow Wilson Elementary 


 Dickenson County — Clintwood Elementary 


 Fairfax County — Aldrin Elementary, Armstrong Elementary, Bren Mar Park Elementary, Canterbury 
Woods Elementary, Chantilly High, Cherry Run Elementary, Churchill Road Elementary, Clermont 
Elementary, Clifton Elementary, Colvin Run Elementary, Cub Run Elementary, Daniels Run 
Elementary, Fairfax High, Fairfax Villa Elementary, Fairhill Elementary, Flint Hill Elementary, Floris 
Elementary, Forestville Elementary, Franconia Elementary, Great Falls Elementary, Greenbriar East 
Elementary, Greenbriar West Elementary, Haycock Elementary, Kent Gardens Elementary, Kings Glen 
Elementary, Lake Braddock Secondary, Lanier Middle, Laurel Ridge Elementary, Lemon Road 
Elementary, Madison High, Marshall High, Marshall Road Elementary, McLean High, Navy Elementary, 
Oak Hill Elementary, Orange Hunt Elementary, Poplar Tree Elementary, Powell Elementary, Robinson 
Secondary, Rolling Valley Elementary, Sangster Elementary, Sherman Elementary, Shrevewood 
Elementary, Sleepy Hollow Elementary, South County Secondary, Springfield Estates Elementary, 
Stenwood Elementary, Sunrise Valley Elementary, Thomas Jefferson High for Science and 
Technology, Union Mill Elementary, Vienna Elementary, Virginia Run Elementary, Wakefield Forest 
Elementary, Waples Mill Elementary, Waynewood Elementary, West Springfield High, Westgate 
Elementary and Willow Springs Elementary 


 Falls Church — Thomas Jefferson Elementary 


 Fauquier County — C. Hunter Ritchie Elementary, C.M. Bradley Elementary, Greenville Elementary, 
James G. Brumfield Elementary and P.B. Smith Elementary 


 Floyd County — Check Elementary and Willis Elementary 


 Franklin County — Boones Mill Elementary, Burnt Chimney Elementary, Callaway Elementary, Glade 
Hill Elementary, Snow Creek Elementary and Sontag Elementary 


 Galax — Galax Elementary 


 Gloucester County — Achilles Elementary and Thomas C. Walker Elementary 


 Goochland County — Goochland Elementary and Randolph Elementary 


 Halifax County — Scottsburg Elementary 


 Hampton — Armstrong Elementary, Barron Elementary, Francis Asbury Elementary and Phillips 
Elementary 







 Hanover County — Atlee High, Battlefield Park Elementary, Hanover High, John M. Gandy Elementary, 
Pole Green Elementary and Washington-Henry Elementary  


 Henrico County — Chamberlayne Elementary, Colonial Trail Elementary, Crestview Elementary, 
Douglas S. Freeman High, Gayton Elementary, George F. Baker Elementary, Greenwood Elementary, 
Jackson Davis Elementary, Maybeury Elementary, Mills E. Godwin High, Pemberton Elementary, 
Springfield Park Elementary, Three Chopt Elementary and Tuckahoe Elementary 


 Henry County — Carver Elementary, Fieldale-Collinsville Middle and Sanville Elementary 


 Isle of Wight County — Carrsville Elementary, Westside Elementary and Windsor Elementary 


 Lee County — Elydale Elementary, Ewing Elementary and Saint Charles Elementary 


 Lexington — Harrington Waddell Elementary and Lylburn Downing Middle 


 Loudoun County — Arcola Elementary, Banneker Elementary, Briar Woods High, Cedar Lane 
Elementary, Creighton's Corner Elementary, Dominion Trail Elementary, Emerick Elementary, 
Evergreen Mill Elementary, Frances Hazel Reid Elementary, Hamilton Elementary, Harmony 
Intermediate, Hillsboro Elementary, Hillside Elementary, Hutchison Farm Elementary, Little River 
Elementary, Lowes Island Elementary, Middleburg Elementary, Mountain View Elementary, Newton-
Lee Elementary, Potomac Falls High, Potowmack Elementary, Rolling Ridge Elementary, Rosa Lee 
Carter Elementary, Sanders Corner Elementary, Stone Bridge High and Waterford Elementary 


 Lynchburg — Paul Munro Elementary 


 Manassas — George Carr Round Elementary 


 Mecklenburg County — Buckhorn Elementary and LaCrosse Elementary  


 Middlesex County — Saint Clare Walker Middle 


 Montgomery County — Auburn Elementary, Gilbert Linkous Elementary, Harding Avenue Elementary 
and Margaret Beeks Elementary 


 Newport News — Deer Park Elementary 


 Norfolk — Ghent Elementary and Mary Calcott Elementary 


 Orange County — Lightfoot Elementary and Locust Grove Elementary 


 Patrick County — Patrick County High, Patrick Springs Elementary and Woolwine Elementary 


 Pittsylvania County — Chatham Elementary and Tunstall Middle 


 Poquoson — Poquoson High 


 Powhatan County — Flat Rock Elementary and Powhatan Junior High 


 Prince George County — L.L. Beazley Elementary and South Elementary 


 Prince William County — Antietam Elementary, Bristow Run Elementary, Buckland Mills Elementary, 
Cedar Point Elementary, Gainesville Middle, J.W. Alvey Elementary, Lake Ridge Elementary, Loch 
Lomond Elementary, Mary G. Porter Traditional, Old Bridge Elementary, Pennington School, Rosa 
Parks Elementary, Samuel L. Gravely Jr. Elementary, Signal Hill Elementary and Thurgood Marshall 
Elementary 


 Radford — John N. Dalton Intermediate 


 Richmond — Bellevue Elementary, J.E.B. Stuart Elementary, Richmond Community High and 
Southampton Elementary 


 Roanoke — Crystal Spring Elementary and Grandin Court Elementary 


 Roanoke County — Back Creek Elementary, Bent Mountain Elementary, Bonsack Elementary, Glen 
Cove Elementary, Glenvar Elementary, Glenvar Middle, Green Valley Elementary, Hidden Valley High, 
Hidden Valley Middle, Mason's Cove Elementary, Oak Grove Elementary and Penn Forest Elementary 


 Rockbridge County — Effinger Elementary and Mountain View Elementary 


 Rockingham County — McGaheysville Elementary, Pleasant Valley Elementary and South River 
Elementary 


 Russell County — Belfast Elk Garden Elementary 


 Salem — East Salem Elementary, G.W. Carver Elementary, South Salem Elementary and West Salem 
Elementary 


 Scott County — Duffield-Pattonsville Primary, Gate City High, Gate City Middle, Hilton Elementary, Rye 
Cove High, Rye Cove Intermediate, Shoemaker Elementary, Weber City Elementary and Yuma 
Elementary 


 Smyth County — Rich Valley Elementary 


 Spotsylvania County — Chancellor Elementary, Freedom Middle and Wilderness Elementary 







 Stafford County — Colonial Forge High, Garrisonville Elementary, Margaret Brent Elementary , Rockhill 
Elementary and Rodney E. Thompson Middle 


 Staunton — Thomas C. McSwain Elementary 


 Suffolk — Northern Shores Elementary 


 Tazewell County — Abbs Valley-Boissevain Elementary, Graham Intermediate and Springville 
Elementary 


 Virginia Beach — Alanton Elementary, Green Run Elementary, Hermitage Elementary, John B. Dey 
Elementary, Linkhorn Park Elementary, Malibu Elementary, New Castle Elementary, North Landing 
Elementary, Princess Anne Elementary, Providence Elementary, Salem Elementary, Salem Middle, 
W.T. Cooke Elementary and Windsor Woods Elementary 


 Warren County — Warren County High 


 Washington County — Greendale Elementary 


 Waynesboro — Berkeley Glenn Elementary and Westwood Hills Elementary 


 West Point — West Point High 


 Williamsburg-James City County — Clara Byrd Baker Elementary, James River Elementary, 
Jamestown High, Matthew Whaley Elementary and Stonehouse Elementary 


 Wise County — Coeburn Primary, J.W. Adams Combined, Pound High, Powell Valley Primary and 
Saint Paul High 


 Wythe County — Speedwell Elementary 


 York County — Coventry Elementary, Grafton High, Mount Vernon Elementary, Tabb Elementary and 
Waller Mill Elementary 


 


2011 Board of Education Competence to Excellence Awards 
One school division and 289 schools earned the Board of Education Competence to Excellence Award 
for having met all state and federal benchmarks for at least two consecutive years and are making 


progress toward the goals of the governor and the board. Those receiving the awards are as follows: 


School Division 
 Mecklenburg County  


Schools 
 Accomack County — Chincoteague High 


 Albemarle County — Agnor-Hurt Elementary, Albemarle High, Scottsville Elementary, Stone Robinson 
Elementary and Western Albemarle High 


 Alexandria — James K. Polk Elementary and Samuel W. Tucker Elementary 


 Alleghany County — Sharon Elementary 


 Amherst County — Amherst County High and Pleasant View Elementary 


 Appomattox County — Appomattox Elementary 


 Arlington County — Campbell Elementary 


 Augusta County — Buffalo Gap High, Cassell Elementary, Churchville Elementary, Edward G. Clymore 
Elementary, Fort Defiance High, Guy K. Stump Elementary, Riverheads High, Stuarts Draft Elementary 
and Wilson Memorial High 


 Bath County — Valley Elementary 


 Bedford County — Body Camp Elementary, Jefferson Forest High, Otter River Elementary and Thomas 
Jefferson Elementary 


 Bland County — Bland Elementary, Rocky Gap Elementary and Rocky Gap High 


 Botetourt County — Breckinridge Elementary and Lord Botetourt High 


 Bristol — Joseph Van Pelt Elementary, Stonewall Jackson Elementary and Washington-Lee 
Elementary 


 Buchanan County — Hurley Elementary/Middle and J.M. Bevins Elementary 


 Buckingham County — Gold Hill Elementary 


 Buena Vista — F.W. Kling Jr. Elementary 


 Campbell County — Brookville High 


 Caroline County — Madison Elementary 


 Carroll County — Oakland Elementary and Saint Paul School 







 Charlotte County — Bacon District Elementary 


 Charlottesville — Jackson-Via Elementary 


 Chesapeake — Camelot Elementary, Crestwood Middle, Deep Creek Middle and Georgetown Primary 


 Chesterfield County — Alberta Smith Elementary, C.C. Wells Elementary, C.E. Curtis Elementary, 
Elizabeth Scott Elementary, Enon Elementary, Harrowgate Elementary, Jacobs Road Elementary, 
Matoaca Elementary and Reams Road Elementary 


 Colonial Heights — Tussing Elementary 


 Cumberland County — Cumberland Middle 


 Danville — Galileo Magnet High 


 Dinwiddie County — Midway Elementary and Southside Elementary 


 Fairfax County — Cameron Elementary, Crossfield Elementary, Fairview Elementary, Falls Church 
High, Fort Belvoir Elementary, Hayfield Elementary, Jackson Middle, Key Middle, Kings Park 
Elementary, McNair Elementary, Mount Eagle Elementary, North Springfield Elementary, Pine Spring 
Elementary, Terra Centre Elementary, Terraset Elementary and Twain Middle 


 Fauquier County — Claude Thompson Elementary, Kettle Run High, Mary Walter Elementary and W.G. 
Coleman Elementary 


 Floyd County — Floyd County High and Floyd Elementary 


 Fluvanna County — Fluvanna County High 


 Franklin County — Center for Applied Technology & Career Exploration and Franklin County High 


 Frederick County — Bass-Hoover Elementary 


 Gloucester County — Abingdon Elementary, Botetourt Elementary, Page Middle and Petsworth 
Elementary 


 Goochland County — Byrd Elementary 


 Grayson County — Baywood Elementary, Fairview Elementary and Providence Elementary 


 Greene County — William Monroe High 


 Halifax County — Meadville Elementary and Sydnor Jennings Elementary 


 Hampton — Tucker-Capps Elementary 


 Hanover County — Beaverdam Elementary, Elmont Elementary and Laurel Meadow Elementary 


 Harrisonburg — Harrisonburg High and Stone Spring Elementary 


 Henrico County — Dumbarton Elementary, Harold Macon Ratcliffe Elementary, Henry D. Ward 
Elementary, Longdale Elementary, Maude Trevvett Elementary, Ridge Elementary and Skipwith 
Elementary 


 Henry County — Campbell Court Elementary, Drewry Mason Elementary, Irisburg Elementary, Magna 
Vista High, Mount Olivet Elementary, Stanleytown Elementary 


 Highland County — Highland Elementary and Highland High 


 Hopewell — Dupont Elementary 


 Isle of Wight County — Carrollton Elementary and Hardy Elementary 


 Lee County — Elk Knob Elementary, Flatwoods Elementary and Pennington Middle 


 Loudoun County — Algonkian Elementary, Broad Run High, Countryside Elementary, Dominion High, 
Horizon Elementary, Loudoun Valley High and Lovettsville Elementary 


 Louisa County — Jouett Elementary 


 Mathews County — Lee-Jackson Elementary 


 Mecklenburg County — Bluestone Middle, Chase City Elementary, Clarksville Elementary, Park View 
High and South Hill Elementary 


 Middlesex County — Middlesex High 


 Montgomery County — Prices Fork Elementary 


 Nelson County — Nelson Middle, Rockfish River Elementary and Tye River Elementary 


 New Kent County — New Kent Elementary  


 Newport News — General Stanford Elementary, George J. McIntosh Elementary and R.O. Nelson 
Elementary  


 Norfolk — Larrymore Elementary, Poplar Halls Elementary, Sewells Point Elementary, Tarrallton 
Elementary, Walter Herron Taylor Elementary, Willard Model Elementary and School of International 
Studies at Meadowbrook  


 Northumberland County — Northumberland Elementary 







 Norton — J.I. Burton High and Norton Elementary 


 Page County — Grove Hill Elementary, Luray High and Springfield Elementary 


 Patrick County — Stuart Elementary 


 Pittsylvania County — Gretna Elementary, John L. Hurt Elementary, Twin Springs Elementary and 
Union Hall Elementary 


 Portsmouth — Churchland Elementary, Churchland Primary & Intermediate, Douglass Park Elementary 
and Olive Branch Elementary 


 Powhatan County — Powhatan Elementary and Powhatan High 


 Prince George County — David A. Harrison Elementary, N.B. Clements Junior High, North Elementary 
and William A. Walton Elementary 


 Prince William County — Battlefield High, Belmont Elementary, Brentsville District High, C.D. Hylton 
High, Dumfries Elementary, George G. Tyler Elementary, Montclair Elementary, Nokesville Elementary, 
Occoquan Elementary, Potomac View Elementary, Sonnie Penn Elementary, Sudley Elementary, 
Swans Creek Elementary and Triangle Elementary 


 Pulaski County — Snowville Elementary 


 Radford — Belle Heth Elementary and Radford High 


 Richmond — Broad Rock Elementary, Fairfield Court Elementary, J.B. Fisher Elementary, John B. Cary 
Elementary, Open High and Overby-Sheppard Elementary 


 Roanoke — Preston Park Elementary 


 Roanoke County — Burlington Elementary, Fort Lewis Elementary, Glenvar High, Herman L. Horn 
Elementary, Mount Pleasant Elementary, Mountain View Elementary and W.E. Cundiff Elementary 


 Rockbridge County — Central Elementary 


 Rockingham County — Elkton Elementary, Fulks Run Elementary, J. Frank Hillyard Middle, John C. 
Myers Elementary, John W. Wayland Elementary, Linville-Edom Elementary, Ottobine Elementary, 
Plains Elementary, Spotswood High and Turner Ashby High 


 Russell County — Cleveland Elementary, Honaker Elementary, Lebanon Elementary and Lebanon 
Middle 


 Salem — Salem High 


 Scott County — Dungannon Intermediate and Twin Springs High 


 Shenandoah County — Stonewall Jackson High and Strasburg High 


 Smyth County — Chilhowie Elementary, Chilhowie High, Saltville Elementary and Sugar Grove 
Combined 


 Southampton County — Nottoway Elementary 


 Spotsylvania County — Battlefield Elementary, Brock Road Elementary, Cedar Forest Elementary, 
Harrison Road Elementary, Riverbend High, Salem Elementary and Spotswood Elementary 


 Stafford County — Grafton Village Elementary and North Stafford High 


 Suffolk — Southwestern Elementary 


 Tazewell County — Cedar Bluff Elementary and Tazewell Elementary 


 Virginia Beach — Bayside Elementary, Centerville Elementary, Corporate Landing Elementary, Creeds 
Elementary, Fairfield Elementary, Frank W. Cox High, Great Neck Middle, Holland Elementary, Indian 
Lakes Elementary, King's Grant Elementary, Landstown Middle, Newtown Elementary, Ocean Lakes 
High, Pembroke Meadows Elementary, Point O' View Elementary, Princess Anne High, Rosemont 
Elementary, Rosemont Forest Elementary, Three Oaks Elementary, White Oaks Elementary, Windsor 
Oaks Elementary and Woodstock Elementary 


 Washington County — Damascus Middle, High Point Elementary, Patrick Henry High, Rhea Valley 
Elementary and Valley Institute Elementary 


 West Point — West Point Elementary and West Point Middle 


 Williamsburg-James City County — Norge Elementary and Rawls Byrd Elementary 


 Winchester — John Kerr Elementary 


 Wise County — J.J. Kelly High, Powell Valley High, Saint Paul Elementary and Wise Primary 


 Wythe County — George Wythe High, Rural Retreat Elementary, Rural Retreat High and Sheffey 
Elementary 


 York County — Bethel Manor Elementary, Dare Elementary and York High 
 







2011 Board of Education Rising Star Awards 
Six Board of Education Rising Star Awards were issued to schools this year. The Rising Star Award 
recognizes school divisions and schools that have met all state and federal accountability standards for 
two consecutive years and have improved their VIP scores significantly from the previous year. Those 
receiving the awards are as follows: 


Schools 
 Albemarle County — Benjamin F. Yancey Elementary 


 Chesapeake — George W. Carver Intermediate and Southwestern Elementary 


 Prince William County — Kerrydale Elementary 


 Richmond — Chimborazo Elementary and Woodville Elementary 
 
No school divisions qualified for a Board of Education Rising Star Award. 
 
More information about the VIP incentive program for schools and school divisions is available on the 


VDOE website: http://www.doe.virginia.gov/statistics_reports/va_index_performance_awards/index.shtml  
  


 
 



http://www.doe.virginia.gov/statistics_reports/va_index_performance_awards/index.shtml






OVERNIGHT FIELD TRIP REQUESTS 


FOR SCHOOL BOARD APPROVAL 


TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 1, 2011 


 


 


Rye Cove High School band students to the All-State Auditions at James Madison University in 


Harrisonburg, Virginia, on February 25-26, 2011 (Friday & Saturday) 


 


Gate City Middle School, Rye Cove High School & Twin Springs High School band students to 


the All-District Band Clinic at the Holiday Inn Convention Center in Bristol, Virginia, on 


February 4 & 5, 2011 (Friday & Saturday) 








 


SCOTT COUNTY VIRGINIA SCHOOLS 
Phone: 276-386-6118     Fax: 276-386-2684     http://scott.k12.va.us    


            
1.  Call To Order  - 5:45 p.m. Public Hearing on Proposed 2011-2012 School Budget & Adjournment 
 
2.  Call To Order – 6 p.m. Regular Meeting 
 
3.  Moment of Silence 
 
4.  Pledge of Allegiance 
 
5.  Items by School Board Members to be Added to Agenda 
 
6.  Displays for Scott County High Schools Athletic Programs – Dennis Templeton 
 
7.  Approval of Agenda 
 
8.  Approval of Minutes of January 4, 2011 Regular Meeting of the Board 
 
9.  Approval of Claims 
 
10.  School Board Appreciation Month – February 2011 – Recognitions: Greg Baker, Superintendent 
 
11. Virginia Professional Educators Recognitions – Suzanne Goins & Steve Shortt, VPE Representatives 
 
12.  Faculty & Staff “Making a Difference” Recognitions – Greg Baker, Superintendent 
 
13.  Timothy Spicer, Principal, Hilton Elementary School  
 
14.  Public Comment 
 
15.  Superintendent’s Report 
        A. 2011 Virginia Index of Performance Awards: Governor’s Award for Educational Excellence, Board of  
               Education Excellence Awards, Board of Education Competence to Excellence Awards and Board of  
               Education Rising Star Awards 
        B. Virginia State Police Partnership 
        C. 2011-2012 Proposed School Budget  
        D. Health Insurance 
        E. Sports Complex Update 
        F. School Vision Steering Committee 
        G. School Calendar – Inclement Weather 
 
16.  Assistant Superintendent for Student Affairs & Operations Report 
       A. Overnight Field Trip Requests 
       B. Building Services Update 
 
17.  Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources & Student Achievement Report 
       A. Discussion Concerning Non-renewal of Contracts for Non-tenured Teachers & Non-classified Employees 
       B. Other Personnel Matters 
 
18.  Administrative Staff Reports 
       A. Direct Deposit – K.C. Linkous, Human Resources Manager 
       B. Other 


Board Meeting Agenda (Public Hearing & Regular Meeting) 


Date:  February 1, 2011   


Time:  5:45 Public Hearing & 6 p.m. Regular Meeting 


Location:  Hilton Elementary School (Library) 


                 303 Academy Rd., Hiltons, VA 24258 


 


 







 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
19.  Closed Meeting: Motion to Enter (Specify Items) & Motion to Return to Regular Meeting/Closed Meeting Certification 


       
20.  Actions to be Taken as a Result of Closed Meeting 
 
21.  Board Member Comments 
 
22.  Adjournment   
 


Next Meeting: Nickelsville Elementary School - March 1, 2011 Regular Meeting  - 6 p.m. 


Board Meeting Agenda (Public Hearing & Regular Meeting) 


Page 2 


Date:  February 1, 2011   


Time:  5:45 Public Hearing & 6 p.m. Regular Meeting 


Location:  Hilton Elementary School 


                 303 Academy Rd., Hiltons, VA 24258 








172 


 


DRAFT 


SCOTT COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD 


REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
JANUARY 4, 2011 


 


     The Scott County School Board met for a regular meeting on Tuesday, January 4, 


2011, in the School Board Office Conference Room in Gate City, Virginia, with the 


following members present: 


 
James Kay Jessee, Chairman    ABSENT: None 


Lowell S. Campbell, Vice Chairman  


Gloria E. ―Beth‖ Blair 


Katherine J. ―Kathy‖ McClelland 


Joe D. Meade 
Dennis C. Templeton  


 


    OTHERS PRESENT:  Greg Baker, School Board Attorney/Superintendent; Dr. 


Kellie C. Johnson, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources & Student 


Achievement; John I. Ferguson, Assistant Superintendent for Student Affairs & 


Operations; Loretta Q. Page, Clerk Of The Board/Administrative Assistant for Student 
Affairs and Operations; K.C. Linkous, Deputy Clerk Of The Board/Human Resources 


Manager; Steve Shortt, Virginia Professional Educators; Justin Forrester, Scott County 


Education Association; Billy Nash, Maintenance Employee; Nancy and Ronnie Godsey, 


Citizens; Ramona Russell, Duffield Primary School Teaching Assistant; David Hartley, 


Heritage TV; Paul Fields, Scott County Board of Supervisors Member; Gate City 
Middle/High School Parents; Gate City Middle/High School Students/Football Team 


Members; Pat Whitley, Gate City Middle School Teacher/Weber City Elementary School 


Kids, Inc.; William ―Bill‖ Houseright, William R. Quillen, Rick Shoemaker, Brent 


Roberts, Jonas Houseright, Gate City Football Team Coaches; Pat Loggans, Gate City 


Football Team Trainer; Jason Smith, Gate City Middle School Principal; Greg Ervin, 


Gate City High School Principal; and Wes Bunch, Kingsport Times News. 
  


 CALL TO ORDER/MOMENT OF SILENCE/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/CHAIR 


RELINQUISHED TO PRO TEM CHAIR: Chairman Jessee called the meeting to order at 


6:00 p.m. He asked the audience for a moment of silence for personal reflection and 
then requested Superintendent Baker to lead the audience in citing the Pledge of 
Allegiance.  Chairman Jessee welcomed everyone and stated that it is good to see this 


number at the meeting.   


 
This being the Board’s Organizational Meeting for the 2011 calendar year, 


Chairman Jessee relinquished the Chair to Superintendent Baker for serving as 


Chairman Pro Tem for the election of Chairperson. 
 


ELECTION OF CHAIRPERSON: Superintendent Baker, serving as Chairman 
Pro Tem, stated that since this is the first meeting of the year it is the time to elect 


Chairperson and Vice Chairperson to serve for the period of time for the calendar year 


of 2011 and to appoint a Clerk and Deputy Clerk for such duties as are assigned by 


Virginia law, the superintendent and the Board.  Pro Tem Chairman Superintendent 


Baker asked for nominations for Chairperson.  Mr. Templeton nominated Mr. James 


Kay Jessee; motion was seconded by Mr. Campbell.  There being no further 
nominations, Pro Tem Chairman Superintendent Baker asked for a motion that 


nominations cease, motion was made by Mrs. McClelland, seconded by Mrs. Blair, all 


members voting aye, Mr. James Kay Jessee was elected by acclamation to serve as 


Chairman for the 2011 calendar year.       


 







173 


 


 ELECTION OF VICE CHAIRPERSON: Superintendent Baker relinquished the 


Chair to newly elected Chairman, Mr. James Kay Jessee.  Chairman Jessee thanked 


fellow members for their confidence in electing him once again to serve as Chairman.  
Chairman Jessee asked for nominations for Vice Chairman.  Mrs. Blair nominated Mr. 


Lowell Campbell; motion was seconded by Mr. Meade.  Chairman Jessee asked for a 


motion that nominations cease and Mr. Campbell be elected by acclamation, motion 


was made by Mr. Templeton, seconded by Mr. Meade, all members voting aye.  Mr. 


Lowell Campbell was elected by acclamation to serve as Vice Chairman for the 2011 


calendar year.   
 


     CLERK AND DEPUTY CLERK: Mrs. McClelland nominated Mrs. Loretta Q. Page 


to serve as Clerk of the Board and Mrs. K.C. (Karen) Linkous to serve as Deputy Clerk 


of the Board for the 2011 calendar year, motion was seconded by Mr. Campbell.  There 


being no other nominations for Clerk and Deputy Clerk, Mrs. Blair made a motion that 
nominations cease and they be appointed by acclamation, all members voting aye.   


  


 ITEMS BY SCHOOL BOARD MEMBERS TO BE ADDED TO AGENDA: Mr. 


Campbell requested items to be added to the February meeting agenda as follows: (1) 


Health Insurance and (2) Sports Complex.  He requested that Superintendent Baker 


review the health insurance to determine whether rates can be lowered and to 
familiarize himself with the Sports Complex Project so that the school system can 


obtain the most professional job for the project that they can afford. 


 


 APPROVAL OF AGENDA:  On a motion by Mrs. McClelland, seconded by               


Mr. Campbell, all members voting aye, the Board approved the agenda as submitted.   
 


 APPROVAL OF DECEMBER 7, 2010 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES: On a 


motion by Mr. Campbell, seconded by Mrs. Blair, all members voting aye, the Board 


approved the Tuesday, December 7, 2010 Regular Meeting Minutes.   


  


APPROVAL OF CLAIMS: On a motion by Mrs. Blair, seconded by Mrs. 
McClelland, all members voting aye, the Board approved the following payroll and 


claims: School Operating Fund invoices & payroll in the amount of $                   as 


shown by warrants #                             & electronic payroll direct deposit in the 


amount of $                      & electronic payroll tax deposit $                     .  Cafeteria 


Fund invoices & payroll in the amount of $                    as shown by warrants  
#                  electronic payroll tax deposit $                  .  Scott County Head Start 


invoices & payroll in the amount of $                as shown by warrants #                     . 


  


 PRESENTATION OF SPORTS RESOLUTIONS:  On behalf of the school board, 


Mr. Templeton presented a resolution to Mr. William ―Bill‖ Houseright, Gate City High 


School Football Team Coach as follows: 
 


GATE CITY HIGH SCHOOL FOOTBALL TEAM 


2010 CLINCH MOUNTAIN DISTRICT CHAMPION 


REGION D CHAMPION 


GROUP A DIVISION 2 STATE CHAMPION 


     BE IT RESOLVED, by the County School Board of Scott County, Virginia, as follows: 


     WHEREAS, the Gate City High School Football Team has achieved an outstanding regular football season by 


winning 8 games and losing 2 overall, and  


     WHEREAS, the Gate City High School Football Team won the Region D Championship with a record of 10 wins 


and 2 losses, and 


     WHEREAS, the Scott County School Board wishes to extend congratulations to the Gate City High School Football 


Team for winning the Clinch Mountain District, Region D and Group A Division 2 State Championships; with a record 


of 12 wins and 2 losses, and,  


     WHEREAS, the Scott County School Board acknowledges the outstanding performance of the Gate City High 


School Football Team and is proud of the fine manner in which the team has represented Scott County, and 







174 


 


     WHEREAS, the Scott County School Board wishes continued success for the Gate City High School Football Team 


and coaches, and 


     BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Scott County School Board wishes a copy of this resolution to be 


presented to each player and the coaches of the Gate City High School Football Team. 


              


James Kay Jessee, Chairman (Signature)  Lowell S. Campbell, Vice Chairman (Signature)  


Gloria E. “Beth” Blair, Board Member (Signature) Kathy J. McClelland, Board Member (Signature) 


Joe D. Meade, Board Member (Signature)  Dennis C. Templeton, Board Member (Signature) 


 


ATTEST:       Greg Baker, Division Superintendent  (Signature) 


            Date 


 


Mr. Houseright commended the football team members and the coaching staff 


that have worked with them through the years.  He introduced team members in the 


audience along with mentioning names of other members that were not present. 
 


Superintendent Baker commended the Gate City High School Football 


Team/students, coaches and school staff and expressed pride for the following message 


the school division received from Neal Riemenschneider, Commissioner of the 
Winchester Football Officials Association in Winchester, Virginia:  ―On behalf of the crew 
who worked your football game this past Saturday, I want to compliment your players 
and coaching staff for their excellent sportsmanship during the game.  I know I speak for 
all of the crew when I say that it was a distinct pleasure for us to work a game with such 
a fine group of young people and a fine group of coaches.  Please express my appreciation 
to all those involved and you can be proud that all of them represented Gate City High 
School in a very positive manner.” 
 


 DONATION TO WEBER CITY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL/KIDS INC.: Mrs. Pat 


Whitley, Gate City Middle School Teacher/Weber City Elementary School Kids Inc., 


presented a check in the amount of $4,286.00 to Superintendent Baker for Weber City 


Elementary School.  Superintendent Baker expressed appreciation to Mrs. Whitley for 


the fine work she and her colleagues have done in this endeavor (Weber City 
Elementary After School Program - Kids Inc.) and stated that these funds would be used 


to continue with the mission she started.   


 


PRESENTATION OF “MAKING A DIFFERENCE” AWARDS: Superintendent 


Baker stated that tonight the school board and central office wishes to start a new 
tradition, being the “Making a Difference” recognition awards, for staff and faculty in the 


school system.  He expressed that it is absolutely impossible to honor all of the faculty 


and staff, in this sort of way.  He further expressed that what the school board and 


central office wants those present and everyone to understand is that the people that 


are being honored have been chosen from the schools themselves and exemplify the 


great job that they do and their colleagues as well.  He further stated that these people 
are going to accept the awards, obviously, on behalf of themselves and their good work; 


but, also on behalf of the good work and dedication of the entire faculty and staff of the 


schools being honored.  He explained that the school board meetings are being moved 


around to the various schools and that the first meeting tonight being at the Gate City 


Middle/High School Complex there will be two awards for the middle school and two 


awards for the high school.  He presented a brief biographical summary for each 
recipient along with awards as follows:   


 


Gate City Middle School – Eddie Hammonds, Custodian 


                    Christy Miller, Teacher 


 
Gate City High School – Randy Laney, Custodian 


                                     Debbie Kilgore, Teacher 


 







175 


 


Each recipient received a round of applause from the audience. 


 


STUDENT OF THE MONTH PROGRAM & RECOGNITION OF GATE CITY 
MIDDLE/HIGH SCHOOL STAFF & STUDENTS:  Mr. Jason Smith, Gate City Middle 


School Principal, expressed thanks to the board and administrators and welcomed 


everyone.  He asked that the Gate City Middle/High School staff stand in order to be 


recognized and commended them for the wonderful job that they do.   He reported that 


the Gate City Middle School has a new and very successful Student of the Month 


Program that was started this school year at Gate City Middle School and explained 
that Food Lion is a partner with the program and expressed thanks for them helping to 


ensure the success of the program.  He reported that Food Lion has provided gift 


certificates and is planning a breakfast for the program’s recipients at the end of the 


year.  He introduced Ms. Whitney Berry, Gate City Middle School teacher, who is 


working with the program.  Ms. Berry explained that the Student of the Month Program 
was created to identify, recognize and encourage those students who ―stand above the 


crowd.‖ Ms. Berry further explained that these students are selected by their teachers 


and awards are presented each month to a student in each grade (7, 8, & 9).  Ms. Berry 


provided details on the criteria and student selection process for the award and the 


names of the recipients for the months of October, November & December as follows:  


 
October:   November:  December: 


7th – Morgan Campbell 7th – Brianna Noe 7th – Emily Estepp 


8th – Amber Sallee  8th – Kyra Jessee 8th – Jon Spears 


9th – Ricky Raymond  9th – Bailie Light 9th – Logan Lawson 


 
Superintendent Baker and board members expressed congratulations to award 


recipients. 


 


PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment. 
             


SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT:  Superintendent Baker commented that his 


first days as superintendent have gone well.  He reported that he has worked on the 
structure and organization of the central office supervisors and staff, which he 


explained has been articulated and described to the office personnel.  He also reported 


that beginning tomorrow Dr. Johnson, Mr. Ferguson and himself will be conducting 


faculty meetings that have been scheduled at all schools.  He explained that they will be 


meeting with faculty and administrators to hear what they think is working well and 


what they think might need to be looked at.  He stated that he is looking for 30 ideas in 
30 days from faculty.  He commented that the faculty is the key cog in education and 


stressed the importance of hearing and understanding their needs and a realization of 


their goals and objectives.  He reported that the meetings will begin tomorrow and they 


will move forward as quickly as they can to all schools.  He reported that he plans to 


hold three forums (Duffield area, Nickelsville area & Gate City/Weber City area) during 
January & February in which the secretaries, teaching assistants, custodians, cafeteria 


employees and maintenance employees can come (to their choice of attendance area) so 


that they can discuss their views with regard to the different positions they work in and 


what might be able to be done to help them.  He reported that he also plans to meet 


with school bus drivers at a different time due to the timeframe of their bus runs.  He 


further reported that he plans to meet with principals on Thursday of this week and 
assistant principals soon thereafter, probably week after next.  


 


Superintendent Baker expressed that now is a good time to think about 


establishing a Steering Committee to look at the overall mission and goals for the school 


system going forward.  He stated that a change in leadership is a good time to assess 
some things overall.  He further stated that he doesn’t mean that the current vision and 


mission is not good because he does feel it is and worthy and noble.  He expressed the 







176 


 


thought that it is the time to take a fresh look at the mission and vision for the short 


term and long term.  He proposed that he would like to name a Steering Committee in 


the next couple of weeks and that they be tasked with looking at both short term and 
long term goals by bringing together in that committee all relevant stakeholders.  He 


defined stakeholders as including parents, board members, teachers, staff, 


administrators, etc. to look at where the school system is headed.  He explained that he 


would like to be able to give this committee that charge and have them report back to 


him in a relatively short, but reasonable time period, on the short term (1-3 year period) 


at least and continue on the long term (3-5 years).  He expressed that he would like for 
the board to give its blessing on him doing this because he thinks it is a good time to 


assess the mission and vision overall and maybe it can be refined as the school system 


moves into this already second decade of the 21st century.  He commented on how 


much education has changed in the past 10 years—not to mention how much it has 


changed in the last 30.  He expressed that he felt this would be a worthy endeavor and 
the efforts would pay off for the school system in the long run. 


 


APPROVAL OF STEERING COMMITTEE: On the recommendation of 


Superintendent Baker and on a motion by Mr. Campbell, seconded by Mr. Templeton, 


all members voting aye, the Board approved the establishment of a Steering Committee 


as discussed by Superintendent Baker. 
 


APPROVAL OF OVERNIGHT FIELD TRIP REQUEST: On the recommendation 


of Mr. John Ferguson, Assistant Superintendent for Student Affairs and Operations, 


and on a motion by Mr. Meade, seconded by Mrs. McClelland, all members voting aye, 


the Board approved the overnight field trip request received from Twin Springs High 
School band students to attend a Virginia Tech Honor band event in Blacksburg, 


Virginia on January 21-23, 2011. 


 


 EMPLOYMENT:  On the recommendation of Dr. Kellie Johnson, Assistant 


Superintendent for Human Resources and Student Achievement, and on a motion by 


Mrs. McClelland, seconded by Mr. Campbell, all members voting aye, the Board 
approved the employment of Pam Sivert as a custodian to replace a retiree.  


 


 On the recommendation of Dr. Kellie Johnson, Assistant Superintendent for 


Human Resources and Student Achievement, and on a motion by Mr. Templeton, 


seconded by Mrs. Blair, all members voting aye, the Board approved the employment of 
Gary McDavid as a maintenance/custodian employee.  Dr. Johnson explained that 


when custodians are absent and a long term substitute is needed for their duties the 


school system did not have an employee to serve in this capacity and further explained 


that this employee would work in the maintenance department when not performing 


custodian duties.  


 
On the recommendation of Dr. Kellie Johnson, Assistant Superintendent for 


Human Resources and Student Achievement, and on a motion by Mr. Campbell, 


seconded by Mr. Templeton, all members voting aye, the Board approved the 


employment of Amanda Mullins as a teaching assistant due to the retirement of two 


teachers at the end of the first semester. 
 


On the recommendation of Dr. Kellie Johnson, Assistant Superintendent for 


Human Resources and Student Achievement, and on a motion by Mr. Meade, seconded 


by Mr. Campbell, all members voting aye, the Board approved the employment of Ginger 


Parks as a cafeteria employee due to the retirement of a cafeteria employee at the end of 


the first semester.  
 


 CLOSED MEETING: There was no closed meeting.  


 







177 


 


 BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS: Mr. Campbell asked if a determination has 


been made on the possibility of direct deposit for the school cafeteria employees.  Mrs. 


Linkous reported that personnel were to get back to her with numbers but had not done 
so.  She stated that she would request the information once again.  It was discussed 


that direct deposit could be made mandatory for new hires.   


 


 Superintendent Baker stated that the direct deposit matter will be reviewed (fees 


charges, numbers feasible, etc.) and Mrs. Linkous will take care of obtaining the 


information needed and report on this at the next meeting.  He explained that at next 
meeting it could be determined if the Board wants to participate in the direct deposit 


and then decide if they want to make it a part of the policy for new hires. 


 


 Board members commended the new administration on the new 


superintendent’s organizational efforts and vision for moving forward.  
 


 Chairman Jessee thanked the audience once again for their interest in attending 


the meeting.  He also reminded them that the school board meetings are listed on the 


web and the hopes of seeing them at future meetings. 


 


 Superintendent Baker and board members apologized for the audio of the 
meeting and informed the audience that this would be taken into consideration and 


worked on for future meetings. 
 


 ADJOURNMENT: On a motion by Mrs. Blair, seconded by Mr. Campbell, all 


members voting aye, the Board adjourned at 6:57 p.m.  
 


 


 


James Kay Jessee, Chairman    Loretta Q. Page, Clerk 








Cafeteria Expenditures 


 


School Board Meeting: February 2011 


 


 
 


FLAV-O-RICH _  _____      $  6,008.16 
        
FOOD CITY        $     356.40   
  


REINHART        $14,752.85        
         
SARA LEE         $  1,419.02  
 


THRIFT WAY______________________________________$      287.49 


       
 


 


 


 


 


FFVP: 


 


Anna Griffin        $       67.50 


Brenda Rhoton        $       30.00 


Cindy Carter_______________________________________$        60.00 


Jackie Taylor_______________________________________$        60.00 


Patricia Robertson__________________________________$         82.50 


      
       


  


        


        


 


Total: $23,123.92 
  
 








GRANT SCHOOL FUND EXPENDITURE LIST


JANUARY 20, 2011


VENDOR REASON AMT. PAID


DUFFIELD PRIMARY SCHOOL REIMBURSEMENT FOR ACADEMIC ACHIEVEMENT $2,869.00


HILTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL REIMBURSEMENT FOR CLASS FOR EMPLOYEE $504.00


JENNIFER SMITH REIMBURSEMENT FOR RECERT. CLASS $79.00


KELSEY TAYLOR REIMBURSEMENT FOR RECERT. CLASS $310.50


KIM WILSON REIMBURSEMENT FOR EARLY CHDHD CLASS $331.50


ROBIN ESTEPP BUS TRANSPORTATION FOR 21ST CENT. $120.00


RYE COVE HIGH SCHOOL REIMBURSEMENT FOR GEAR UP SHIRTS $156.25


SCHOOL SPECIALTY MATERIALS/SUPPLIES FOR 21ST CENT. $95.39


SHOEMAKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL STUDENT CONSUMABLES FOR SES $32.41


SHOEMAKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL STUDENT CONSUMABLES FOR SES $179.80


SHOEMAKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL REIMBURSEMENT FOR BOOKS FOR 21ST CENT. $1,817.51


TWIN SPRINGS HIGH SCHOOL REIMBURSEMENT FOR GEAR UP SHIRTS $21.00


YUMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL REIMBURSEMENT FOR ACADEMIC ACHIEVEMENT $934.39


$7,450.75








GRANT EXPENDITURE LIST BY RESOLUTION


JANUARY 7, 2011


VENDOR REASON AMT. PAID


DELL SERVERS FOR SECURITY CAMERAS $8,774.76


ROBIN ESTEP BUS TRANSPORTATION FOR 21ST CENTURY $120.00


SHOEMAKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL REIMBURSEMENT -CLASS MATERIALS ACA.GRANT $4,273.25


WOODCRAFT SAWSTOP $4,636.00


YUMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL REIMBURSEMENT -CLASS MATERIALS ACA.GRANT $4,722.68


$22,526.69













 01/25/11  Scott County Public School Head Start


 Expenditure List
 As of February 1, 2011


Memo Amount


American Electric Power Company


Dungannon Utilities 364.96


Nickelsville Utilities 219.62


Total American Electric Power Company 584.58


AT&T


Long Distance Charges HS 62.82


Total AT&T 62.82


Charnita Adams


Reimb. Instr. Supplies 31.02


Total Charnita Adams 31.02


Christa Haynes


2011 PWN 110.00


Total Christa Haynes 110.00


Council for Early Childhood


M. Wallen 325.00


Total Council for Early Childhood 325.00


Council for Early Childhood Professional


A. Martinez 325.00


L. Edwards 325.00


Total Council for Early Childhood Professional 650.00


Council for Professional Recognition


J.Casados 325.00


Total Council for Professional Recognition 325.00


Food City


Dungannon 47.40


S 3 & 4 S2 31.12


S 1 105.16


S 2 79.44


S 1 9.77


Duff 2 99.63


S 2 7.78


S 2 93.48


S 2 13.93


S 1 73.89


S 14.98


S 1 15.55


WC 17.67


WC 71.01


 Page 1 of 4







 01/25/11  Scott County Public School Head Start


 Expenditure List
 As of February 1, 2011


Memo Amount


WC 58.24


Total Food City 739.05


Food City2


Duff 1 117.91


S 3 7.99


S 3 91.83


N 1.67


Dung 6.98


Dung 85.49


S 4 106.34


N 151.65


HS 3.89


Total Food City2 573.75


Frontier Health, Inc.


Prof. Services Dung. 30.00


Total Frontier Health, Inc. 30.00


Helen N. Henderson


Fitness 15.00


Total Helen N. Henderson 15.00


Hicok, Fern, Brown & Garcia CPAs


Audit 2009-2010 3,000.00


Total Hicok, Fern, Brown & Garcia CPAs 3,000.00


Kaplan


DECA 238.92


Total Kaplan 238.92


Kara Grizzel


Reimb. Instr. Supplies 27.46


Total Kara Grizzel 27.46


Lenowisco Health District


Registered Dietitian 735.00


Total Lenowisco Health District 735.00


Lowe's


Maintenance Supplies 259.35


Total Lowe's 259.35


Mark's Hardware


Maint. Supplies 34.11


 Page 2 of 4







 01/25/11  Scott County Public School Head Start


 Expenditure List
 As of February 1, 2011


Memo Amount


Total Mark's Hardware 34.11


Mary B. Riley, CPA, P.C.


QuickBooks Training 400.00


Total Mary B. Riley, CPA, P.C. 400.00


Quill Corporation


Office Supplies 352.99


Total Quill Corporation 352.99


Scott County Head Start Petty Cash


Heritage Day Supplies 29.57


Total Scott County Head Start Petty Cash 29.57


Scott County Health Department


Flu Shot 13.21


Total Scott County Health Department 13.21


Scott County Schools


Duff. Cafeteria 199.95


Duff. Cafeteria 238.90


Dungannon Cafeteria 259.90


Shoemaker Cafeteria 226.85


Shoemaker Cafeteria 275.30


Shoemaker Cafeteria 222.60


Shoemaker Cafeteria 231.85


Nickelsville Cafeteria 246.05


Weber City Cafeteria 210.30


Total Scott County Schools 2,111.70


Scott County Tobacco Warehouse


Rent Jan. HS Office 600.00


Total Scott County Tobacco Warehouse 600.00


Thomas P. King, D.D.S., M.S.


Reimb. Dental Expense 79.60


Total Thomas P. King, D.D.S., M.S. 79.60


Tim's Maintenance


Maintenance Services 212.78


Total Tim's Maintenance 212.78


Tri-State Complete Chemical & Paper


Food & Janitorial Supplies 908.54


Total Tri-State Complete Chemical & Paper 908.54


 Page 3 of 4







 01/25/11  Scott County Public School Head Start


 Expenditure List
 As of February 1, 2011


Memo Amount


Virginia Dept of Social Services


License Fee Shoe HS 3 35.00


License Fee Duff HS 1 & 2 70.00


License Fee Shoe HS 1 & 2 70.00


License Fee Shoe HS 4 35.00


Total Virginia Dept of Social Services 210.00


Virginia Dept of Social Services2


Dungannon HS 35.00


Total Virginia Dept of Social Services2 35.00


TOTAL 12,694.45


 Page 4 of 4





